
I agree to electronic service for all documents. 
 
Ella 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kourtney Vaccaro [mailto:KVaccaro@energy.state.ca.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: jholder@adamsbroadwell.com; TGulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com; Gannon, Ella Foley; allanori@comcast.net; 
ochsjack@earthlink.net; Kerry Willis; Stephen Adams; newberryCSD@gmail.com; atomictoadranch@netzero.net; 
cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com; gloria.smith@sierraclub.org; Travis Ritchie 
Subject: Calico Solar Project Amendment - Request for Response 
 
All: 
 
As you are aware, the Committee issued an order dated May 2, 2011 that allows electronic service of documents when specifically 
requested.  The Committee order describes the allowed methods and formats for electronic service. 
 
To facilitate the service of documents in this matter, reduce paper use, and avoid confusion, I ask that you consider agreeing to 
electronic service as the default method of service for all documents.  Please advise me and all of the parties by email Friday, May 
13, 2011, of your service preference. 
 
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation, Kourtney Vaccaro Hearing Adviser II California Energy Commission 
 
 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is intended only 
for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on 
behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this 
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. 
 
Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose 
of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in 
connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other 
purpose without our prior written consent. 
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